
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  May 29, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Purchase and Installation of Solar Panels for City Hall RFP-5435-24-DD 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1. Question: Is there a roof plan and electrical design of the existing City Hall roof? 
 Answer: Yes, See attached for more information. 
 
2. Question: What is this for and does it need to be accommodated during the panel installation? 

 
 Answer: This is the antenna stand used for testing antenna arrays. It can be moved to suit   
 panel layout or removed if necessary. 
 
3. Question: Do roof pathways need to be kept clear? 
 Answer: Yes 
 
 



   

4. Question: Where is the best access location on the ground floor to get materials and equipment to 
 the roof? 
 Answer: The alley on the east side is the best location to set up a lift or crane. The contractor will 
 need to obtain a permit from the City to work in the Right-of-way.  
 
5. Question: Is the City ok with conduits running on the outside of the building to connect the PV panels 
 on the roof to the electrical room? 
 Answer: According to the City Hall As-builts, there are three conduits from the main floor mechanical 
 room to the roof for future use. One of these can be used instead of the surface mounted conduit. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


























